FW: Last Day Tuesday 6/30 (3)

People

CSAA Insurance Group, a AAA Insurer
5353 W. Bell Rd

Glendale, AZ 85308

Office: 602-588-5096
Maria.Gonzalez@csaa.com

100 years of insurance the AAA way

From: Keane, Sarah (C)

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Gonzalez, Maria (C)

Subject: RE: Last Day Tuesday 6/30

Hello Maria,

| am sad to see you go, but | know that your hard work and determination will lead you in the direction that is best for you. | wanted to thank you for all of your

support over the time that we have worked together, it has made an impact on me in a few ways. The one on one mentorship that you provided to help me

through challenging tasks by guiding my focus on sound project methodology has allowed me to hone my project management skills in practical application.

Additionally, your knowledge of the culture and environment helped me navigate through my deliverables more quickly, helping my work become more valuable
to the organization. At the end of the day, you were that go to person for me when | needed a second set of eyes, or if | needed advice and you helped me grow
through your support and kindness. | know that you will have the opportunity to help more people like you helped me as your career continues to grow and | can

certainly see you becoming a valuable leader that can influence change on a large scale. Best of luck to you with your future endeavors, and thanks again for

everything.
Sincerely,

Sarah Keane



